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To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

CC: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director
Cinda Hilger, Administrative Secretary

From: Jon Koch, WRRF Director

Date: June 4, 2019

Re: WRRF Resource and Energy Pilot

I have been working with Jim Patchett of Conservation Design Forum (CDF) on a private pilot
for the biogas portion of the MARRVE project. They have secured an American Recovery &
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) grant through the Iowa Energy Office of the Iowa Economic
Development Authority to perform the pilot at no cost to the City. This will aid in the next phase
where we will be looking at how to clean, transport and sell the biogas created through the High
Strength Waste Receiving Project.

They will conduct research at our facility to identify uses for the biogas and biosolids then
conduct a two day visioning and planning workshop for our staff and stakeholders like Alliant
Energy.

I woul like to present this to Council at the June 13'^ in-depth session to receive approval to send
a formal letter of support from the City Council to proceed with the project.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain














